
VLB ARRAY MEMO No. 5*33

(860228)

NATIONAL RADIO ASTRONOMY OBSERVATORY 
Charlottesville, Virginia 

February 28, 1986

To:
From:
Subject:

VLBA Memo Series 
Carolyn Williams
VLBA Memos Distributed During February, 1986

MaitL.Saiias

526 Wade, Cam. Site Group Meeting, 860129.

527 Williams, Carolyn. VLBA Memos Distributed During January, 
1986.

528 Walker, R. C. Jan. 28, 1986 Computer Coordination Meeting 
Summary.

529 Clark, B. G. Required Instruments for the VLBA Weather 
Stations.

530 Dill, Harry. Vertex Room Register Duct Placement.

531 Thompson, Dick. VLBA Electronics Meeting, Feb. 6, 1986.

532 Kellermann, K. I. Agenda for March 3 Meeting.

533 Williams, Carolyn. VLBA Memos Distributed During February, 
1986.

Coordination Committee Memos

56 Hvatum, H. Spares.

Correlator Memos

56 Ewing, M. S. Bandwidth Multiplication and Correlator Arrays 
- A Tutorial.

Electronics  Memos

60 Weinreb, S. Front-End Changes.

61 Thompson, Dick. VLBA Electronics Meeting, Feb. 6 , 1986.

62 Schlecht, Erich. Notes on Gain Distribution in the VLBA 
Front End and Converter Systems.



TO: C. Williams FROM:
NR AO
2015 Ivy Road
Charlottesville,- VA 22903

Date

Please send me the following VLBA memos:


